From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: 3/31/2011 12:31:39 PM

Subject: RE: Response to Congressman Issa letter
Attachments: smith fast and furious response 3-31-11.docx

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Response to Congressman Issa letter

Can you send me the current draft?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: RE: Response to Congressman Issa letter

No. Still working on getting it out of the building. I'm doing everything | can to make sure it happens today.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 8:27 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Response to Congressman Issa letter

Did we send a smith response yet?>

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 8:20 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);i ATF i(ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF);
Hoover, William J. (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMQO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMQO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG);: ATF {(ATF)

Subject: Response to Congressman Issa letter

All,

| think we need to meet tomorrow from 2:00 to 3:00 EST to discuss the Department's response to Congressman
Issa's letter dated March 16, 2011. As | mentioned to some of you on the phone, ! DP

|§ DP

i DP iI'm hopeful that we can get a preliminary readout from the USAO and ATF on that tomorrow
dunng the meeting. I'll have my assistant set up a call-in # for the folks in Arizona and will get a conference room here
for everyone else. Thanks.

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod
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